From: Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Jennifer Flynn <Jennifer.Flynn@massschoolbuildings.org>; Shirley Ng <shirley.ng@collierseng.com>
Cc: Harani Kumaresh <harani.kumaresh@collierseng.com>; Jennifer Kroese (jennifer.kroese@whrsd.orq)
<jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org>

Subject: RE: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson RSD — Whitman Middle School Project Funding Agreement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.
Good morning Jennifer,

I hope all is well with you, | am getting ready to go on vacation next week, and | am trying close out all loose ends.

Can you please let us know if you received the hard copies.
Thanks,

Mike

A Michael Carroll Ill, MCPPO

Colliers Project Leaders
mike.carroll@collierseng.com

Mobile: 781 844-0098

cplusa.com

From: Jennifer Flynn <Jennifer.Flynn@massschoolbuildings.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 8:40 AM

To: Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>; Szymaniak.Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Szymaniak@whrsd.k12.ma.us>
Cc: Christina Forde <Christina.Forde@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Katie Cronin
<Katie.Cronin@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Matt Donovan <Matt.Donovan@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; August
Knuth <August.Knuth@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Anne Hudson <Anne.Hudson@ MassSchoolBuildings.org>;
Harani Kumaresh <harani.kumaresh@collierseng.com>; CKowalski@whitman-ma.gov;
mcarter@whitman-ma.gov; beth.stafford@whrsd.org; Stanbrook.John <John.Stanbrook@whrsd.k12.ma.us>;
Troy Randall <randall@ai3architects.com>; Julie Rivera <rivera@ai3architects.com>; Kathryn DeCristofaro
<Kathryn.Decristofaro@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Fred (frederick) M. Small (fred@redflagdealer.com)
<fred@redflagdealer.com>; Jennifer Kroese (jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org) <jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org>; Shirley
Ng <shirley.ng@collierseng.com>; Stephen Marshall <stephen.marshall@whrsd.org>

Subject: RE: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson RSD — Whitman Middle School Project Funding Agreement

This Message originated outside your organization.

Hi Mike,

Thank you for sending the documents along. | am confirming receipt of the electronic copies and will
also email you to confirm receipt of the hard copies when | receive them. The documents have been
sent to our legal department for review.

-Jenn

From: Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 2:23 PM
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